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In' Reply Refer To:
Docket: 50-285/0L 88-03

~ ')maha Public Power District
ATTN: Kenneth J. Morris, Division Manager -

Nuclear Operations
1623 Harney Street
Omaha, NE. 68102

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: EXAMINATIONREPORT,FORTCALHOUNSTATION(FCS)

On July 26, 1988, NRC administered examinations to employees of your company
who had applied for licenses to operate your FCS facility. At the conclusion
of the examinations, the examination keys were provided to facility staff
personnel. All applicants passed these examinations.

During examination development, it was determined that lesson plans or other
training material for all the systems listed in NUREG-1122 had not been
provided to the NRC for examination preparation. Additionally, some questions
in the examination bank provided by the facility licensee referenced lesson
plans which had not been given to the NRC. Section 3.c. of the enclosed
report provides further details. We expect that the information discussed in
Sectior :. of the enclosed report to be provided no less than 90 days prior
to the to,xt scheduled examination.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.

Sincerely,
Original Sir,ned B -

A.D. Ucach3

L. J. Callan, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

Enclosurc:
Examination Report 50-285/0L 88-03

cc w/ enclosures:
Fort Calhoun Station
ATTN: W. G. Gates, Manager
P.O. Box 399
Fort Calhoun, NE 68023
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In Reply Refer To:
Docket: 50-285/0L 88-03

Omaha Public Power Districto
ATTN: Kenneth J. Morris, Division Manager -

Nuclear Operations
1623 Harney Street
Omaha, NE. 68102

Gentlemen:
,

SUBJECT: EXAMINATIONREPORT,FORTCALHOUNSTATION(FCS)

On July 26, 1988, NRC administered examinations to employees of your company
who had applied for licenses to operate your FCS facility. At the conclusion
of the examinations, the examination keys were provided to facility staff
personnel. All applicants passed these examinations.

During examination development, it was determined that lesson plans or other
training material for all the systems listed in NUREG-1122 had not been
provided to the NRC for examination preparation. Additionally, some questions
in the examination bank provided by the facility licensee referenced lesson
plans which had not been given to the NRC. Section 3.c. of the enclosed
examination report specifies the requirements that must be satisfied prior to
the next examination. Failure to satisfy these requirements may result in
cancellation of the scheduled examination.

Shvold you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us. ,

Sincerely,
.

#

L. J. Callan, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

,

Enclosure:
Examination Report 50-285/0L 88-03

cc w/ enclosures: ;

Fort Calhoun Station
,

| ATTN: W. G. Gates, Manager
P.O. Box 399
Fort Calhoun, Nebraska 68023
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in Reply Refer To:
Docket: 50-285/0L88-03

Omaha Public Power District
ATTN: Kenneth J. Morris, Division Manager -

Nuclear Operations
1623 Harney Street
Omaha, Ne 68102

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: EXAMINATION REPORT, FORT CALHOUN STATION (FCS)

On July 26, 1988, NRC administered examinations to employees of your company
who had applied for licenses to operate your FCS facility. At the conclusion
of the examinations, the examination keys were provided to facility staff
personnel. All applicants passed these examinations.

During examination development, it was datermined that lesson plans or other
training material for all the systems listed in NUREG-1122 had not been
provided to the NRC for examination preparation. Additionally, some questions
in the examination bank provided by the facility licensee referrenced lesson
plans which had not been given to the NRC. Section 3.c. of the enclosed
examination report specifies the requirements that must be satisfied prior to
the next examination. Failure to satisfy these requirements may result in
cancellation of the scheduled examination.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.

Sincerely,

L. J. Callan, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

Enclosure:
Examination Report 50-285/0L88-03

cc: w/ enclosures (see next page
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Omaha Public Power District -2- ,

J. Fluehr, Manager, Station Training
Fort Calhoun Station
P.O. Box 399
Fort Calhoun, NE 68023

Joe Gasper, Manager of Admin & Training
Omaha Public Power District
1623 Harney Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68102

Harry H. Voigt. Esq.
LeBoeuf. Lamb, Leiby & MacRae
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, NW
Washington, D. C. 20036

. Nebraska Radiation Control Program Director

bectoDMB(IE4?.)

bec distrib. by~RIV:

R.D. Martin, RA RPB-DRSS

Section Chief (DRP/B) MIS System
RIV File DRP

RSTS Operator Project Engineer, DRP/B
LFMB Facilities Section P. Milano. NRR Project Manager
DRS RRI
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